From: Johan Joensen <JJoensen@ffaw.ca>

Sent: Friday, August 12,2022 10:57 AM

To: Moss, Melissa

Cc: Hicks, Darren

Subject: RE: EMGS Orphan Basin and South Bank CSEM - EA Addendum

Noted, thank you!

Thanks & Stay Safe,
Jéhan Joensen
FFAW | uniFOR

T: 709-576-7276
M: 709-769-1851

From: Moss, Melissa <MMoss@cnlopb.ca>

Sent: August 1, 2022 1:31 PM

To: Johan Joensen <JJoensen@ffaw.ca>

Cc: Hicks, Darren <DHicks@cnlopb.ca>

Subject: EMGS Orphan Basin and South Bank CSEM - EA Addendum

Good Afternoon, Please see attached the EA Addendum submitted by Electromagnetic
Geoservices Canada (EMGS) Inc. The addendum has been submitted in response to review
comments on their Environmental Assessment for the Orphan Basin and South Bank CSEM
Survey.

Please provide your response no later than August 12, 2022. If you have any questions please
feel free to reach out to Darren Hicks or me.

Thank you,
Melissa

Melissa Moss

Environmental Assessment Officer

Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Petroleum Board

240 Waterford Bridge Road, The Tower Corporate Campus - West Campus Hall,
Suite 7100, St. John’s, NL, A1E 1E2

t. 709 778 1455

twitter @CNLOPB
www.CNLOPB.ca




The information, including attachments, transmitted in this communication is intended solely
for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, printing, copying, disclosure or other
use of, or taking any action in reliance upon this information, by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender and delete/destroy
the entire communication received by e-mail.

Please note that any e-mails and attached files have been scanned for the presence of
computer viruses. However, you are advised to check for the presence of viruses. The Canada-
Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Petroleum Board accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any virus so transmitted by e-mail.




